
From:                                 
Sent:                                  Wed, 24 Feb 2016 14:22:41 +1300
To:                                      
Subject:                             Fwd:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Attachments:                   NIWA_TA_ _ _final.pdf

Sent from my Samsung device

-------- Original message --------
From: Natex 
Date: 24/02/2016 10:37 (GMT+12:00) 
To:  
Cc:  , Nick Thompson , Gavin Clark ,  
Subject:  Proposal and Threat Assessment 

Hi 
Please see attached proofed version with extra explanatory commentary in relation to the 
threat level justification as discussed. This has not been released to anyone else at this stage 
apart from yourself, and Gavin or Nick will discuss with you the issue of any releases if and 
when they arise.
Kind regards

/ PHONE
/ POSTAL
/ WEBSITE 

+64 3
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tcil.co.nz 

© Copyright TCIL 2015
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL clients only 
and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action relating to offences regarding 
unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient of this publication, or do not have 
authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or copy this publication or any of its contents. 
TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to this correspondence. 

From:  
Sent: Tuesday, February 23, 2016 10:02 AM
To: Natex
Cc:  Nick Thompson; Gavin Clark; 
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Hi , thanks for your replies. Noted that it was a draft and was unlikely to have been released to 

, just checking.
Regards, 

 | 301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz
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To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, NIWA's IT systems 
are subject to ongoing monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing service may 
be provided by third parties. Such third parties can access information transmitted to, processed by and 
stored on NIWA's IT systems.

From: Natex [mailto:Natex@tcil.co.nz] 
Sent: Tuesday, 23 February 2016 9:28 a.m.
To: 
Cc:  Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>; Gavin Clark 
<Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>; 
Subject: Re:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Hi 
To answer your second question. I am not aware of any release to  but Nick can better 
answer that question than me. Bear in mind what you got was a draft to meet your own 
meeting deadline.
Thanks

 

Thompson+Clark Investigations

On 23/02/2016, at 09:00, > wrote:

Hi , 
I met with Centreport and  yesterday, thanks for the draft information prior.
Have you had a chance to proof the copy yet ? I noticed there is some repetition in 
the report. Has this draft been released to  yet?
We note that you rate the Threat Rating for operations at sea a LOW and Land-based 
HIGH. I’m not sure from the report how these numbers were determined and which 
elements in your report contribute to the scores. Could you explain?
Thanks, Regards

 | 301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz

To ensure compliance with legal requirements and to maintain cyber security standards, NIWA's IT 
systems are subject to ongoing monitoring, activity logging and auditing. This monitoring and auditing 
service may be provided by third parties. Such third parties can access information transmitted to, 
processed by and stored on NIWA's IT systems.

From: Natex [mailto:Natex@tcil.co.nz] 
Sent: Monday, 22 February 2016 8:57 a.m.
To: 
Cc: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>; Gavin Clark 
<Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>; 
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
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Hi 
Please see draft attached as requested – I need to send this to  our analyst 
for proofing but hopefully will serve your purpose for your meeting later this 
afternoon.
Kind regards

/ PHONE
/ POSTAL
/ WEBSITE 

+64 
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tcil.co.nz 

© Copyright TCIL 2015
WARNING. Unauthorised copying, disclosure or distribution of this document or attachment is strictly prohibited. It is restricted to approved TCIL 
clients only and their authorised representatives. Unauthorised possession, copying or distribution may make offenders subject to legal action relating 
to offences regarding unlawful possession of unauthorized information and/or intellectual property. If you are not the intended recipient of this 
publication, or do not have authorisation from TCIL to view it, or have received this publication in error, you must not peruse, use, pass or copy this 
publication or any of its contents. TCIL has no more authority than that of an ordinary private citizen or company to require a reply to this 
correspondence. 

From:  
Sent: Sunday, February 21, 2016 10:25 AM
To: Natex
Cc: Nick Thompson; Gavin Clark; 
Subject: Re:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Hi , would appreciate it if you could have the that assessment through to 
me tomorrow morning in time for a meeting with the port security tomorrow 
afternoon.
Thanks, 

4 | 301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz

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
From: Natex <Natex@tcil.co.nz> 
Date: 18/02/2016 21:17 (GMT+12:00) 
To:  
Cc: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>, Gavin Clark 
<Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>, @ .co.nz 
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment 

Thank you !
Most helpful.
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

From  
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2016 4:07 PM
To: Natex
Cc: Nick Thompson; Gavin Clark; 
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment

,
 response to your question 

Has there been consultation with iwi and if so, what has been the 
response/position please?

 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2016 5:01 p.m.
To: G
Cc: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>; @ .co.nz
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Thank you  for such a prompt response. I will have a read and get back to you if necessary.
Kind regards

/ PHONE
/ POSTAL
/ WEBSITE 

+
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tcil.co.nz 

© Copyright TCIL 2016
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
Sent: Tuesday, 16 February 2016 4:52 p.m.
To: Natex <Natex@tcil.co.nz>
Cc: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>; @ .co.nz
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Hi , answers in your email below. Give me a call if anything needs clarifying.
Regards
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NIWA Vessel Management Ltd
+  301 Evans Bay Parade, Greta Point, Wellington | www.niwa.co.nz

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
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2016 5:31 p.m.
To: 
Cc: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>; z
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Hi 

I am writing the Threat Assessment  

If you are able to assist me with the following questions I would be most 
grateful. My mobile number is  if you would rather call me in 
person.

 For the duration of the project when does liability for the Tangaroa lie with  
and when does it lie with NIWA please?  

 
 
 

 
.

 What are the projected port dates for the Tangaroa immediately prior to, and during 
the project please? A  

 
 .

 Which ports will be used please?  (Centreport)  

 Has there been any other incidents since the Tangaroa was occupied by Greenpeace 
in November last year? 

 Does NIWA plan any press releases relating to this project and if so, may we 
please have a copy?  
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 What sort of public notice is required and how will this be delivered please?  
 

 
 

 
 

 May I have a copy of the specs for the Tangaroa please? S  

 In terms of crew, will any  representatives be onboard, and how many 
please?  

 
 
 

 

 Will there be any MMOs on board please?  
 

 Has there been consultation with iwi and if so, what has been the response/position 
please?  

Many thanks and kind regards

r
/ PHONE
/ POSTAL
/ WEBSITE 

+6
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

From: Nick Thompson 
Sent: Monday, 15 February 2016 3:57 PM
To: ' >
Cc: 3736@t60.co.nz; Gavin Clark <Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Hi  give me that call when you’re ready – in the meantime  will be 
completing the threat assessment and will need to ask you some questions about the 
survey and vessel time in port at sea etc. 
We also need to setup a date to  and meet with the  at  
and go over the security planning – this will probably need to happen next week if 
possible – can you suggest a date that works please? 
Cheers and  please ask away to  please
Nick 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, 11 February 2016 8:47 AM
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To: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz>
Cc:  Gavin Clark <Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>
Subject: Re:  Proposal and Threat Assessment
Hi Nick, please proceed with Stage 1 as per your proposal.
Will call you later this morning.

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
From: Nick Thompson <Nick.Thompson@tcil.co.nz> 
Date: 09/02/2016 15:22 (GMT+12:00) 
To:  < > 
Cc: o.nz, Gavin Clark <Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz> 
Subject: RE:  Proposal and Threat Assessment 

Hi  hope you enjoyed the long weekend – can we get the approval for Stage 
1 of the proposal please? 
Cheers 
Nick 
From: Nick Thompson 
Sent: Tuesday, 26 January 2016 2:46 PM
To: >
Cc: ; Gavin Clark 
<Gavin.Clark@tcil.co.nz>
Subject:  Proposal and Threat Assessment 
Hi  please see attached our threat assessment which was completed back in 

 for  and our proposal as requested. 
Please ensure you control the distribution of both of these documents as they are 
extremely sensitive and could impact the level of security provided for both this 
project and others. 
Kind Regards
Nick 
NICK THOMPSON 
/ MOBILE
/ PHONE
/ FAX
/ POSTAL
/ WEBSITE 

+64 
+64 9 302 0113
+64 9 361 3260
PO Box 301775, Albany, NSMC 0752, New Zealand
www.tcil.co.nz 

© Copyright TCIL 2013. 
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
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